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The Canadian Embassy faces north on Massachusetts Avenue Northwest be-
tween Scott Circle and Dupont Circle. * The house, built in-A906 and designed
by the firm of Prlcg a4 deSibour, reflects the Beaux Arts influence of the
period. \ i

The articulation of the facade reflects the Beaux Arts concern with
composition and separation of the facade elements. wThe rectangular house is
three bays wide and 4-1/2 stories high over a basement. The ground floor is
composed of smooth rusticated stone and is separated from the first floor by
a stone entablature upon which rest the balustrades of each of the three win-
dows. The balustrades are supported by heavy stone corbels,,

WThe second and third stories are of masonry with inset, quoined panels
for the windows. The third story is capped by a stone entablature with heavy
denticulated cornice, the architrave of which is interrupted at each bay by
the crosseted trim of each window. The fourth floor masonry is, in turn,
capped by the entablature and balustrade of the roof.

The house is approached by a semi-circular drive. The entrance is in the
middle bay of the ground floor and is approached by four risers leading to
the stoop. Originally there was a marquise over the door which was removed
after the Canadian government purchased the property. The house is entered
through double glazed doors leading to the vestibule which contains a second
pair of glazed doors with iron monogram panels. There is one window on each
side of the entrance; each window has reverse bracket profile iron guards.
The windows are 8/8-light sash with heavy center muntins. There are three
French windows on the first floor, each with sidelights and semi-circular
transom light. Above the windows are stone corbels separated from the orna-
mented keystone by swags; the corbels support iron-work balconies with mono-
gram panels. On the second floor are found three cross windows with 20
lights. On the third floor are double-hung 8/8-light windows similar to the
ground floor but not as high. Three segmental dormers with 6/6-1lights each
comprise the attic story.

wThe slate mansard roof is terminated by ‘a ‘blind parapet and has at each
end a masonry chimney with cyma cap. There are two additional chimneys on
the roof. «

An addition to the west of the house with four stories and a basement was
constructed in 1917,

The interiors of the house have some exceptionally fine ornamentation and
are well preserved. The Piano Nobile contains several distinguished rooms
including the southwest breakfast room (now the Secretary's office) and the
hall. The breakfast room has an Adam style mantle and Inigo Jones style
roundel ceiling. The upper stair hall has richly carved wooden panels and
doors. The dining room ( office) has elaborate panels, doorways
and over-door panels car . er of Grinling Gibbons.. The ceiling
is copied after that of 39 ﬁfF #)erantham, England (1685-8) by
William Stanton for S oh stone” ) The carvings at Belton are attri-
buted to Gibbons. = gy 20 1972
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The Joint Committee on Landmarks has designated the Canadian Embassy
(Moore House) a Category II Landmark of importance which contributes signi-
ficantly to the cultural heritage and visual beauty of the District of
Columbia. The house is a very good example of the Beaux Arts style of
architecture popular at the turn of the century in the houses built on
Massachusetts Avenue. The house was built in 1906 for Mr. and Mrs. Clarence
Moore and remained in the possession of Mrs. Moore (who later became

for use as an embassy. The excellent interiors of the house have been well-
preserved, especially the southeast dining room with its carvings in the
style of "Grinling Gibbons". This room is modeled on the interiors of
William Stanton's Belton House at Grantham, England (1685-8) where work by
Gibbons (1648-1720), omne of the greatest woodcutters in history, can be
see

The house was built by Mrs. Mabel Swift Moore, a Swift family helress,’,
whose husband Clarence was killed when the Titanic sank. The Moores com-
missioned the firm of Price and deSibour to design the house. Bruce Price
(1843-1903) was deceased by the time the house was built so it is probable
that J.H. deSibour (1872-1938) was in charge of the design. DeSibour was
born in France and raised in the United States; he attended Yale and then
returned to France for his architectural training at the Ecole des Beaux
Arts. He had many commissions in Washington including the Folger Building,
Mrs. Moore later married Aksel Wichfeld, a banker and sportsman, and in 1927
sold the house to the Canadian govermment.

he Canadian government purchased many of the original furnishings when

it bought the house, and the interiors are in an excellent state of pre-
servation. Canada's first diplomatic post in the United States was
established in 1927 although the International Joint Commission in 1909
marked the first step in ‘direct contact between the two countries.” The
entry of the United States into World War II greatly increased the work of
the legation. In 1943, during the term of Leighton McCarthy, the 1legation
was raised to embassy status, and Mr. McCarthy became Ambassador Extra-
ordinary and Plenipotentiary.




Information provided by the Cenadian Embassy.

Information compiled by the Commission of Fine Arts, on file at the Commission|
of Fine Arts.
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